
   City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Rd
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

City Council Regular Meeting 
09 13 2021

Call To Order

Pledge Of Allegiance

Roll Call
Mayor Haven, Avery, Bonser, Casey, Kneisc, Luginski, Wylie

Approval Of Agenda - Motion

Public Comments:
Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on subjects not on the 
Agenda, limiting their comments to three minutes. Alternatively, public comments may 
be emailed to City Manager Jonathan Smith @ smithj@villageofclarkston.org or City 
Clerk Jennifer Speagle @ speaglej@villageofclarkston.org and they will be read out loud 
during this time. If preferred, comments may be stated or submitted anonymously.

FYI

Art in the Village

Bucks for Buses

Taste of Clarkston

FYI AIV 09 13 2021.PDF
FYI BUCKS FOR BUSES 09 13 2021.PDF
FYI TASTE OF CLARKSTON 09 13 2021.PDF

Sheriff Report For August 2021

SHERIFF REPORT AUGUST 2021.PDF

City Manager Report 

CITY MGR REPORT 09 13 2021.PDF

Motion Acceptance Of The Consent Agenda As Presented

Minutes and Treasurer's Report 

Minutes

Final 08 09 2021

Draft 08 23 2021

Treasurer's Report 09 13 2021

09 13 2021 CONSENT AGENDA.PDF

Old Business

Resolution: Amended Depot Park Pathway Paving Bid

RESOLUTION AMENDED DEPOT PARK PATHWAY PAVING 09 13 
2021.PDF

New Business 

Motion: Zoning Board Of Appeals Appointment

MOTION ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS APPT 09 13 2021.PDF

Discussion: Tree Committee

Proclamation: National Recovery Month

PROCLAMATION NATIONAL RECOVERY MONTH SEPT 2021 09 13 
2021.PDF

Proclamtion: National Suicide Prevention Month

PROCLAMATION NATIONAL SUICIDE PREVENTION MONTH 09 13 
2021.PDF

Resolution: Publicly Funded Public Mental Health Services

Oakland County Health Network (OCHN) Board of Directors Resolution to Protect and 

Promote Publicly Funded Public Mental Health Services for People. 

RESOLUTION PUBLICLY FUNDED PUBLIC MENTAL HEALTH SVCS 09 13 
2021.PDF

Resolution: 2022 Annual Permit For State Trunkline Right Of Way

RESOLUTION 2022 ANNUAL PERMIT FOR WORK ON STATE TRUNKLINE 
RIGHT OF WAY 09 13 2021.PDF

Resolution: Repainting Of Parking Space, Crosswalk And Stop Bar Markings

RESOLUTION REPAINTING OF PARKING SPACE CROSSWALK AND STOP 
BAR MARKINGS 09 13 2021.PDF

Adjourn

Only those matters that are on the agenda are to be considered for action.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

10.a.

Documents:

11.

11.a.

Documents:

11.b.

11.c.

Documents:

11.d.

Documents:

11.e.

Documents:

11.f.

Documents:

11.g.

Documents:

12.



   City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Rd
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

City Council Regular Meeting 
09 13 2021

Call To Order

Pledge Of Allegiance

Roll Call
Mayor Haven, Avery, Bonser, Casey, Kneisc, Luginski, Wylie

Approval Of Agenda - Motion

Public Comments:
Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on subjects not on the 
Agenda, limiting their comments to three minutes. Alternatively, public comments may 
be emailed to City Manager Jonathan Smith @ smithj@villageofclarkston.org or City 
Clerk Jennifer Speagle @ speaglej@villageofclarkston.org and they will be read out loud 
during this time. If preferred, comments may be stated or submitted anonymously.

FYI

Art in the Village

Bucks for Buses

Taste of Clarkston

FYI AIV 09 13 2021.PDF
FYI BUCKS FOR BUSES 09 13 2021.PDF
FYI TASTE OF CLARKSTON 09 13 2021.PDF

Sheriff Report For August 2021

SHERIFF REPORT AUGUST 2021.PDF

City Manager Report 

CITY MGR REPORT 09 13 2021.PDF

Motion Acceptance Of The Consent Agenda As Presented

Minutes and Treasurer's Report 

Minutes

Final 08 09 2021

Draft 08 23 2021

Treasurer's Report 09 13 2021

09 13 2021 CONSENT AGENDA.PDF

Old Business

Resolution: Amended Depot Park Pathway Paving Bid

RESOLUTION AMENDED DEPOT PARK PATHWAY PAVING 09 13 
2021.PDF

New Business 

Motion: Zoning Board Of Appeals Appointment

MOTION ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS APPT 09 13 2021.PDF

Discussion: Tree Committee

Proclamation: National Recovery Month

PROCLAMATION NATIONAL RECOVERY MONTH SEPT 2021 09 13 
2021.PDF

Proclamtion: National Suicide Prevention Month

PROCLAMATION NATIONAL SUICIDE PREVENTION MONTH 09 13 
2021.PDF

Resolution: Publicly Funded Public Mental Health Services

Oakland County Health Network (OCHN) Board of Directors Resolution to Protect and 

Promote Publicly Funded Public Mental Health Services for People. 

RESOLUTION PUBLICLY FUNDED PUBLIC MENTAL HEALTH SVCS 09 13 
2021.PDF

Resolution: 2022 Annual Permit For State Trunkline Right Of Way

RESOLUTION 2022 ANNUAL PERMIT FOR WORK ON STATE TRUNKLINE 
RIGHT OF WAY 09 13 2021.PDF

Resolution: Repainting Of Parking Space, Crosswalk And Stop Bar Markings

RESOLUTION REPAINTING OF PARKING SPACE CROSSWALK AND STOP 
BAR MARKINGS 09 13 2021.PDF

Adjourn

Only those matters that are on the agenda are to be considered for action.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

10.a.

Documents:

11.

11.a.

Documents:

11.b.

11.c.

Documents:

11.d.

Documents:

11.e.

Documents:

11.f.

Documents:

11.g.

Documents:

12.



   City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Rd
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

City Council Regular Meeting 
09 13 2021

Call To Order

Pledge Of Allegiance

Roll Call
Mayor Haven, Avery, Bonser, Casey, Kneisc, Luginski, Wylie

Approval Of Agenda - Motion

Public Comments:
Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on subjects not on the 
Agenda, limiting their comments to three minutes. Alternatively, public comments may 
be emailed to City Manager Jonathan Smith @ smithj@villageofclarkston.org or City 
Clerk Jennifer Speagle @ speaglej@villageofclarkston.org and they will be read out loud 
during this time. If preferred, comments may be stated or submitted anonymously.

FYI

Art in the Village

Bucks for Buses

Taste of Clarkston

FYI AIV 09 13 2021.PDF
FYI BUCKS FOR BUSES 09 13 2021.PDF
FYI TASTE OF CLARKSTON 09 13 2021.PDF

Sheriff Report For August 2021

SHERIFF REPORT AUGUST 2021.PDF

City Manager Report 

CITY MGR REPORT 09 13 2021.PDF

Motion Acceptance Of The Consent Agenda As Presented

Minutes and Treasurer's Report 

Minutes

Final 08 09 2021

Draft 08 23 2021

Treasurer's Report 09 13 2021

09 13 2021 CONSENT AGENDA.PDF

Old Business

Resolution: Amended Depot Park Pathway Paving Bid

RESOLUTION AMENDED DEPOT PARK PATHWAY PAVING 09 13 
2021.PDF

New Business 

Motion: Zoning Board Of Appeals Appointment

MOTION ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS APPT 09 13 2021.PDF

Discussion: Tree Committee

Proclamation: National Recovery Month

PROCLAMATION NATIONAL RECOVERY MONTH SEPT 2021 09 13 
2021.PDF

Proclamtion: National Suicide Prevention Month

PROCLAMATION NATIONAL SUICIDE PREVENTION MONTH 09 13 
2021.PDF

Resolution: Publicly Funded Public Mental Health Services

Oakland County Health Network (OCHN) Board of Directors Resolution to Protect and 

Promote Publicly Funded Public Mental Health Services for People. 

RESOLUTION PUBLICLY FUNDED PUBLIC MENTAL HEALTH SVCS 09 13 
2021.PDF

Resolution: 2022 Annual Permit For State Trunkline Right Of Way

RESOLUTION 2022 ANNUAL PERMIT FOR WORK ON STATE TRUNKLINE 
RIGHT OF WAY 09 13 2021.PDF

Resolution: Repainting Of Parking Space, Crosswalk And Stop Bar Markings

RESOLUTION REPAINTING OF PARKING SPACE CROSSWALK AND STOP 
BAR MARKINGS 09 13 2021.PDF

Adjourn

Only those matters that are on the agenda are to be considered for action.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

10.a.

Documents:

11.

11.a.

Documents:

11.b.

11.c.

Documents:

11.d.

Documents:

11.e.

Documents:

11.f.

Documents:

11.g.

Documents:

12.

http://mi-villageofclarkston.civicplus.com/e99b8dc6-6db3-4617-a972-a620116f64e0














FROM:  Lieutenant Todd Hill, Substation Commander

SUBJECT: City of the Village of Clarkston Monthly Report

2021 2020

ARRESTS JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC YTD YTD

Felony  (CLR-059) 2 0 1 2 1 1 1 1 9 13
Misdemeanors (CLR-059) 3 2 7 5 1 5 1 13 37 46

MICR:

Violent Crimes (CLR-004) 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 3 12
Property Crimes (CLR-004) 1 0 0 2 1 3 1 0 8 20

TRAFFIC:

Monthly Warnings - Citation Report 1 2 4 7 1 14 19 3 51 57
Monthly Citations - Citation Report 3 1 1 7 7 17 25 6 67 64
Crashes - Crash Report 1 0 1 3 2 4 2 3 16 22

LIQUOR INSPECTION ACTIVITY:

Alcohol Compliance Checks (AE) 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 2 0
Violations (CLR-065) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

COMMUNITY LIAISON:

Community Meetings L3535 1 2 2 1 2 2 0 0 8 0
Community Other L3539 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

STATION STATISTICS:  

Calls for Service (CLR-065) 74 56 144 133 178 177 135 132 1029 975

OAKLAND COUNTY SHERIFF DEPARTMENT

INDEPENDENCE SUBSTATION
TO:  John Smith, City Manager

2021



City of the Village of Clarkston

City Manager Report

September 13, 2021

Financial Audit

City Auditor Rana Emmons and City Treasurer Greg Cote’ have begun work on the 20/21 Fiscal 

Year Financial Audit.  They are targeting the second Council meeting in October to have the 

Audit complete and presented to Council.

City Hall Restroom Vandalism

The damage to the City Hall public restroom on Saturday, August 28th – which included the sink 

being ripped off the wall - has now been fully repaired and the restroom is once again open.  

We are working with the Oakland County Sheriff and the school liaisons to identify and charge 

the individuals responsible.

Depot Park Gazebo Painting

Last week, Ioco Painting, completed the cleaning, caulking and painting of the Depot Park 

gazebo.  The color theme selected is a lighter gray with white trim, matching the recently 

renovated City Hall building.  Ioco will be returning to paint the stair newel posts white to add a 

little more contrast to the mostly-gray gazebo.  By the way, plans are firming up to complete 

the Depot Park pathway paving approved at the last Council meeting the week of October 4th.

Respectfully submitted, Jonathan Smith, City Manager, September 9, 2021






























































	Sheet1



